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The Edwin H. Hewitt House is situated on a spacious lot at the northeast
corner of the intersection of Franklin and Stevens Avenues in Minneapolis.
Designed by Hewitt in 1906, the residence is executed in the Medieval Revival
mode popular in Minnesota at the turn of the century. It is three storeys in height;
the first storey is faced in a buff-brown brick accentuated by deep mortar joints
and the upper storeys are faced in a buff stucco,

The principal facade faces Franklin Avenue (south) and is divided into three
distinct bays flanked by a one storey sun room to the west and a one storey porte-
cochere to the east. The main entrance is located in the central bay and is
incorporated within a shallow portico with low Tudor arch. Directly above is a
balustrade which defines a narrow decorative, but unusable, balcony. The flanking
bays are gabled and are decorated only by heavy barges and rude brackets; the .
windows on the third storey are of the oriel variety. Windows throughout the building
are leaded glass casements. The building is constructed of concrete, brick and
stucco and is said to be totally fireproof.

Hewitt sold the property during the Depression of the 1930s, It was then
acquired by Hodroff and Sons for use as a funeral chapel. Shortly thereafter a
substantial wing was added to the rear (north) side of the building on the site of
the former gardens; the porte-cochere was also added at this time, The additions
were made in accordance with the original surface treatment and proportions of
building and are faced in brick and stucco., The addition now houses the chapel and
casket display and storage facilities,

The interior of the Hewitt House has retained a substantial degree of original
design integrity., Floors throughout the first floor are of a glazed tile in
hexagon shapes, Fireplace hearths and mantels were designed by Hewitt and are )
embellished with picture-tiles in a Medieval flavor which are assumed to have been
designed by Hewitt himself., The first floor is devoted to office and reception
functions,

The second storey of the Hewitt House formerly served as family bedrooms and
chambers, These now serve as an apartment, however the original plan and detailing
are retained. The third storey is incorporated within the twin gables and is
reached by a narrow staircase., This level formerly served as a ballroom/
playroom and Hewitt's studio. Ceilings are covered with stucco and two-by-four wooden
strips are affixed to the rafters to simulate a beamed ceiling., A large fireplace
is located on the north gable of the studio, This area is also used as an
apartment, however no major changes have been made in the floorplan or decorative
treatment,

The building continues to serve as a funeral chapel and is maintained by the
Hodroffs who purchased it from Hewitt, It is in an excellent state of repair and
preservation,




Kl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING. _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 — ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _SCULPTURE
—.1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MuUsIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X _1900- —_.COMMUNICATIONS — INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1906 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Edwin H, Hewitt

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Edwin Hawley Hewitt was one of the most widely known and distinguished
architects of Minnesota, Hewitt was born in Red Wing, Minnesota, in 1874.
Privately educated, at home, Hewitt attended school at Hobart College in New
York, but transferred to the University of Minnesota graduating in 1896, While
at the University, he attended night classes at the Minneapolis School of Fine
Arts and spent his summers in the office of architect, Cass Gilbert. He spent
one year studying at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology and entered the
architectural firm of Shepley, Rutan and Collidge in Boston. In 1900 after
placing first of all foreign entrance examinations and second in total French
and foreign examinations, Hewitt attended L'Ecole des Beaux Arts, or the National
School of Architecture in France, He remained until 1904 making trips to other

European countries for additional study.

He opened his own architectural office in Minneapolis in 1904, 1In 1911
the firm of Hewitt and Brown was organized. Over the years the firm designed the
Minneapolis Telephone Building which was selected by the American Institute
of Architects for exhibit in Europe, the Episcopal Cathedral of St. Mark's,
Hennepin Avenue Methodist Church, Metropolitan Bank Building, Gateway Building,
the Northwestern Life Insurance Building, the Fort Snelling Chapel, Citizens
Aid Building, the Minneapolis School of Fine Arts, the YWCA and numerous

private residences,

Interested in the cultural growth of the Twin Cities, Hewitt became a
major supporter of fine arts becoming a member of the Society of Fine arts and
other architectural and art associations,
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